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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:24 AM
To: 'wdavis@sebastianammo.com’
Subject: RE: Sebastian Ammo, LLC address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: wdavis@sebastianammo.com [mailto: wdaws@sebastlanammo com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:01 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: cdavis@sebastianammo.com

Subject: Sebastian Ammo, LLC address

We are in the process of opening our new business, Sebastian Ammo, LLC. When the business was
formed a few months ago, we listed the address of a building that we believed we would be using.
However, this week we have signed a lease for a different location. How do I modify the address
that the state has on record for our new business?

QOur document number is: L10000028345
e L 2

The address originally listed is:
10305 102nd Terrace
Sebastian, FL 32958
The new address is:
137 Sebastian Blvd
Suite E
Sebastian FL 32958




